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18 December 2012 Official Information Request No. 9000120719
(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Mr. David Hay
By Email: fyi-request-690-ca886513@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Hay,

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: Electoral Roll ratepayers

| refer to your email dated 17 December 2012 requesting electoral rolls for the identification
of ratepayer electors.

We refer you to the Electoral Commission’s website, elections.org.nz , which confirms that
Electoral Rolls are publically available at certain public libraries or any Registrar of Electors
Office. PostShops also display the electoral rolls for their local area.

As a result, we refuse your request under Section 17(d) of the LGOIMA Act 1987 as “the
information requested is...publicly available”.

If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 307 7317, quoting Official
Information Request No. 9000120719.

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Public Information Advisor
Electoral Office/Public Information Unit
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